Board Minutes May 6, 2024

The Adams County Board of Supervisors met on Monday, May 6, 2024, at 9:00 AM with the following members present: Tony Hardisty, Chris Standley, Bobbi Maynes, Leland Shipley, and Scott Akin. The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Akin at 9:00 AM. Hardisty moved, seconded by Standley, to approve the agenda and the minutes of April 29th and May 2nd meetings. All supervisors voted aye. Motion carried.

Secondary Roads Update: Last week hauled rock and should finish up the NW area of the county. Had an issue with a culvert which has been fixed. Replaced a culvert and hauling riprap to areas as needed. Received list for mailboxes from USPS. Still waiting for the payment from the railroad. Zoning meeting tonight. Douglas 11 needs some dirt hauled in for back walls. Should be moving equipment out later this week. Getting close to opening bridge to traffic. Sign truck not working properly again.

Maynes moved, seconded by Standley to approve utility permit #24-01 for Southwest IA REC. All supervisors voted aye. Motion carried.

Hardisty moved, seconded by Shipley to approve final voucher for project BRS-SWAP-1590(603)—FF-02. All supervisors voted aye. Motion carried.

Shipley moved, seconded by Maynes to approve Adams County Public Health's Policies and Procedures. All supervisors voted aye. Motion carried.

Standley moved, seconded by Hardisty to approve extending the Solar Moratorium until the Ordinance is approved by Supervisors. All supervisors voted aye. Motion carried.

CIPCO presented an overview of CIPCO and how it works and power supply information.

Tracee Knapp, Constituent Service representative, out of the Creston office, for US Representative Zach Nunn gave an update and shared what services they can provide. If a constituent needs assistance from the federal government, they can reach out and seek help through their office. She will be having office hours on May 29th at the library.

Standley moved, seconded by Hardisty to go into closed session at 10:35 AM under Iowa Code 21.5 (1)(i). All supervisors voted aye. Motion carried. Maynes moved, seconded by Hardisty to return to open session at 11:50 AM. All supervisors voted aye. Motion carried. No action was taken.

Department heads reports: Conservation – Lake is full, but some ponds are still needing a little more rain. Docks are in and the kayak launch on Lakeview side has been installed. School of the Wild is hosting 5th graders from Corning School this week. Fishing is great. Will be working on the pumps this week. The marina is open every day and fuel at marina is up and functioning. Reservations are coming in for rentals for the summer. Recorder – Working on projects with Iowa Land Records. Treasurer – Sent out delinquent tax notices last week. IT – Microsoft training was good and have implemented some new things. Mentoring IT in Ringgold County. Sheriff – Hit a couple of deer this past week, had a chase, having issues with cameras and might have to upgrade storage. Auditor – Working on budget amendment and upcoming Primary Election.

The next regular meeting will be held on Monday, May 13, 2024, at 9:00 AM.

Maynes moved, seconded by Standley to adjourn the meeting at 11:52 AM. All supervisors voted aye. Motion carried.

ATTEST: Scott Akin, Chairperson, Adams County Board of Supervisors Rebecca Bissell, Adams County Auditor